
From: Julia Bullock on behalf of General
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning permission NYM/2016/0765/FL
Date: 25 November 2019 14:22:37

From: Gary McQuade  
Sent: 25 November 2019 14:21
To: General
Subject: Planning permission NYM/2016/0765/FL

Dear Sir/Madam

I attach a photograph of the development of Barn E of the above planning permission at
Calfthwaite Farm to confirm that the planning permission has been commenced within the
3 year time frame available and please could I ask you to email back an acknowledgement
that this development is noted as having commenced for the record of all interested parties.

Thank you for your kind attention and I look forward to your confirmation of the start of
this project.

Gary McQuade















From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road, Cloughton - NYM/2019/0811/NEW
Date: 13 December 2019 12:33:26
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam

As requested I have today paid the £116 fee in order to formally establish that the planning
permission granted at Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road, Cloughton Scarborough YO13
0AX NYM/2016/0765/FL has commenced within the 3 year time scale.

The lady I talked to about this after my first informal email seeking confirmation of the
start of the project indicated that the fee was required and more detail than the initial
photograph I supplied.  I am pleased to supply additional photographs and a summary of
building control visits to give you comfort concerning the start date.  The materials used in
developing Barn E are all from site and whilst the recycled roof tiles are yet to go on, these
have been sourced and purchased from a building within the Park and replace the
corrugated roof that was on when we moved in.

I would appreciate your confirmation that work has started within the 3 year window in
due course.

Many thanks

Gary McQuade

On Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 3:39 PM <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:
You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning
Service) in relation to a planning matter at Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road,
Cloughton.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and
password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in
the attached letter.

If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our
e-consultation site please contact the Planning Dept via email at
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with a log-in
username and password..

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of
charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.



CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com











NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL

All Site Inspections Report

Case Ref: 19/08973/DGABN3
Site: Calfthwaite Farm, Staintondale Road, Cloughton, Scarborough.
Works: Take down collapsing stone shed and rebuild
Plot Description: 

Inspections to date:

Inspection Type: Roof Inspection Inspection Date: 04.10.2019
Officer: David Morris Outcome: C

Notes: roof timbers going on 8x2, agreed 75mm floor ins and 75mm screed should be ok but to be unheated so 
not required anyway but may be converted at a later date

Inspection Type: Damp Proof Course Inspection Date: 08.08.2019
Officer: David Morris Outcome: C

Notes: upto dpc, agreed 8x2 rafters spanning 4m at 15 to 22 degree pitch 400 centres

Inspection Type: Excavations Inspection Date: 01.07.2019
Officer: David Morris Outcome: C

Notes: Excavs

ground excavated into solid clay ready for raft asked builder to take photos of mesh before pouring concrete

Inspection Type: General Advice Inspection Date: 18.06.2019
Officer: Chloe Blakeborough Outcome: C

Notes: 
Met with owner and started to demolish existing stone shed. Owner  wanted advice re raft foundation, but 
made him aware that this is an engineered design and therefore he needs to discuss levels, support to existing 
walls etc with the SE.

Proposing door into store directly next to oil tank - showed him Table 10 in AD J and options there to either 
create fire resistant openings OR fire wall AND in all cases 30 mins fire resistant eaves OR move oil tank - 
options to be discussed with owner.

Date printed: 9 December 2019




